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CHATHAM COUNTY COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY SITE REVIEW
(SUBDIVISION)

December 16, 2008

Dave Klarmann
Landco Realty

P.O. Box 1060
Pittsboro, NC 27312

Personnel assigned to this office have reviewed the location of a driveway site for the
proposed Ricky Beal Subdivision on The Glades (Private Rd.) in Chatham County, NC,

This site will not require a Driveway Permit. The proposed subdivision will be accessing
a private road and the total 4 lot traffic volumes will not require any upgrades to the
Glades intersection with SR 1716 (Big Woods Rd.). ,

Sincerely,

Dusd £ Ao

David R. Gallimore, PLS
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